WEST ORANGE COVE-CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 1107
"ORANGE, TEXAS 77630

Date: SEPTEMBER 27, 2010
To: " Board of Trustees
From: Bill J. Conway

Subject: RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE PROPOSAL FOR ONE 2010
OR 2011 ONE TON PICK-UP TRUCK

Proposals were opened September 8, 2010 for one 2010 or 2011 One Ton Pick-Up Truck. The
Purchasing Department mailed six invitations for proposals and received two responses. The
proposal tabulation is attached for your review.

CECIL ATKINSON TOYOTA

DAVID SELF FORD

GRAINGER CHEVROLET

ORANGE CHRYSLER-DODGE-JEEP
PI-IILPOTT FORD

RANDALL REED’S PLANET FORD
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It is recommended that the Board award contract to David Self Ford for two 1/2 ton Cargo Vans
at the prices submitted.

Respectfully Submitted

Bill J. Conway _ Melinda James
Interim Superintendent Business Manager



WEST ORANGE-COVE CONSOLIDATED
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

P.0.BOX 1107
ORANGE, TEXAS 77631

MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

PROPOSAL TABULATION

ONE (1) 2010 or 2011 — 1 TON PICK-UP TRUCK

2010/2011

Il VENDOR I Ton Pickup-Up Truck
David Seilf Ford $27.,495.00
Philpott Ford $27,382.00

I recommend David Self Ford be awarded the proposal for one (1) - 1 Ton Pick-up Truck.
The Orange location makes service more accessible and convenient,



